From: Ashwood, Janet

To: gallen@synergyrecycling.org; mbuquoi@synergyrecycling.org

Cc: Epost HWRS; Rainey. Julie C.; Byer, James; Valade, Vicky; Kraemer, Janine; Bayly, Karen; Kantor, Karen E.;
McGinnis. Sean; Knauss. Elizabeth

Subject: Florida Used Oil Transporter Expiration Letter for Synergy Recycling LLC _ Winter Haven (FLR000053611)

Date: Thursday, August 22, 2013 4:08:35 PM

Attachments: SvneravRecyc WinterHaven IncompleteRenewal.pdf

Dear Gary Allen:

Please see attached documents concerning the Used Qil registration status for Synergy
Recycling LLC _ Winter Haven (FLRO00053611).

Let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks

=/anet

Janet Ashwood

Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting, MS# 4560
Direct: 850.245.8789

Fax: 850.245.8810

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.
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FLorIDA DEPARTMENT OF

ENnvIRONMENTAL PROTECTION RICK SCOTT
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD
HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 SECRETARY

August 22, 2013

Sent via e-mail

Gary Allen

Operating Partner

Synergy Recycling of Central Florida, LLC
3800 W Lake Hamilton Dr

Winter Haven, FL 33881

Re: FLR000053611 Synergy Recycling of Central FL, LLC/Winter Haven, FL

Dear Mr. Allen,

According to Department records, your facility’s Used Oil Handler (UOH) registration expired
on June 30, 2013. Transporting, processing, marketing, or burning off-specification used oil
without a valid registration is a violation of the law, subject to penalty.

Pursuant to subsection 62-710.500(2), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), your UOH
registration must be renewed annually by submitting the required documents no later than March
1% of each year. We received partial documents for renewal of your UOH registration. However,
the renewal process was not completed because we did not receive all the required documents.

Please contact the Department immediately if this letter was sent to you in error or you require
additional information. I can be contacted at (850)245-8789, or janet.ashwood@dep.state.fl.us

Janet Ashwood
Engineering Specialist 111
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section

CcC: District office

www.dep.state.fl.us
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8700-12FL - FLORIDA NOTIFICATION OF
REGULATED WASTE ACTIVITY
DEP Waste Management Division—-HWRS, MS4560
2600 Blair Stone Rd. Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400
(850) 245-8772

0[{0[0|0]|5]|3|6[1]1

1. Reason for Mark 'X' in [ 1o provide initial notification (to obtain an EPA ID Number for hazardous
Submittal correct box: waste, universal waste, or used oil activities).
To provide subsequent notification (to update status and facility identification
information).
D Is this the final notification (see instructions) for the facility?
2. Facility or . _ FEID No.
Business Name Synergy Recycling of Central Florida 216!l 11 11914l0l9]|5
3. Facility Operator |Name of Operator: ) ) ﬁ New Operator
(List additional Synergy Recycling of Central Florida Date became Operator: 10 / 22 ;2007
Operators in the mm dd yy
comments section). . . .
) Street or P.O. Box: 3800 Lake Ham'lton Dr Phone Number: 863_419_0556
City or Town: Winter Haven State:  F| |Zip Code: 33881
Operator Type: [X]Private  [[JFederal [COMunicipal [JState [JOther
4. Facility Physical |Physical Street Address: 3800 Lake Hamilton Dr
Location
Information City or Town: Winter Haven State: FL Zip Code: 33881
County: If available, please attach a map or sketch of the facility
Polk .
boundaries.
Latitude: |_|_ | ||| _|_. | Longitude: | | | || | || . | Method:
dd mm S S .SSSS dd m m s s .ssss Datum:
5. Facility North American Industry  |A- B.
Classification System (NAICS) = 5
Code(s) ’ ’
6. Facility or Street Address or P.O. Box: 3800 Lake Hamilton Dr
Business Mailing - -
Ao City or Town: Winter Haven State: pF|  |Zip Code: 33881
7. F.aclllty or First Name: Garry Last Name: Allen T'"ebperating Partner
Business Contact
Person Phone Number: 863-419-0556 Extension: E-Mail:
anl lew £ Symar ay rc&qduuﬁ. 00
¥ pingar 3800 Lake Hamilton Rd 7
City or Town: Winter Haven State: FL Zip Code: 33881
8. Real Property Name of Real Property (Land)_ Owner: ' DNew Owner
(Land) Owner Synergy Recycling of Central Florida Date became Owner:  /
of the Facility's mm dd yy
Physical LocationStreet or P.O. Box: ; Phone Number:
i it 3800 Lake Hamilton Rd 863-419-0556
| i : : s : .
fea property owners |City or Town: Winter Haven State: FL Zip Code: 33881
in the comments
section.) Owner Type: Private  []Federal CIMunicipal [JState  [JOther

DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)(a), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)(a)2., F.A.C. Effective Date 01-04-2009 Page 1 of 4






EPA ID No. FLR0O00053611

9. Type of Regulated Waste Activity ( Mark 'X' in all that apply):

A. Hazardous Waste Activities:

(1) Generator of Hazardous Waste

(Choose only one of the following three categories.)

O a Large Quantity Generator (LQG):
Generates in any calendar month 1,000 kilograms or
greater per month (kg/mo) (2,200 1bs.) of non-acute
hazardous waste; or Greater than 1 kg (2.2 lbs)
of acute hazardous waste

. Small Quantity Generator (SQG):
Generates in any calendar month greater than
100kg/mo but less than 1,000 kg/mo (>220 to <2,200
1bs.) of non-acute hazardous waste and/or 1 kg
(2.2 1bs) or less of acute hazardous waste

. Conditionally Exempt SQG (CESQG):
Generates in any calendar month 100 kg/mo or less
(220 1bs.) of non-acute hazardous waste and 1 kg
(2.2 1bs) or less of acute hazardous waste

In addition, indicate other generator activities that apply.
[0 d. United States Importer of hazardous waste

[0 e. Mixed Waste (hazardous and radioactive)
Generator

For Items 2 through 7, mark 'X' in all that apply.

(2) Treater, Storer, or Disposer of Hazardous Waste
(at your facility) Note: A hazardous waste permit
may be required for this activity.

O a Operating Commercial TSD
O v Operating Non-commercial TSD
c. Non-operating: Postclosure or Corrective Action
Permit or Consent Order (HSWA, etc.)

A3) O Recycler of Hazardous Waste (at your facility)
Specify: [ JCommercial;[_] Non-Commercial.
A permit is required for storage prior to recycling.

C)] | Exempt Boiler and/or Industrial Furnace
[0 a Small Quantity On-site Burner Exemption
O o Smelting, Melting, and Refining Furnace Exemption

o) [ Person Authorized to Manage Conditionally Exempt Waste
Generated at Other Facilities - Choose this management
activity ONLY if you attach EITHER a copy of your application
for such authorization OR the authorization you received from
FDEP.

6) O Underground Injection Control - Mark an 'X' even if the
UIC well at your facility does not receive hazardous waste.

(7 [ Transporter of Hazardous Waste [ Note: A Certificate of Liability Insurance is required along with this registration.]
Registration must be renewed annually. [J a. For own waste only [J b. For commerecial purposes

c. Hazardous Waste Transporter Insurance Information

Insurance Company

Address
Contact Telephone
Policy Number Expiration date

d. Transportation Mode O air O Rail OJ Highway [J water [] Other - specify

e. [1Hazardous Waste Transfer Facility:

O nmitial notification

Storage Volume

The following items are required to be submitted with the initial notification for a transfer facility [Rule 62-730.171(3),

Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.)]:

[C]Certification by a responsible corporate officer of the transporter that the proposed location satisfies the
criteria of Section 403.7211(2), Florida Statutes (F.S.) [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)1., F.A.C.}

[CIEvidence of the transporter's financial responsibility [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)3., F.A.C.]

[C]A brief general description of the transfer facility operations [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)4., F.A.C.]

[C]A copy of the facility closure plan [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)5., F.A.C.]

[C]A copy of the contingency and emergency plan [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)6., F.A.C.]

[CJA map or maps of the transfer facility [Rule 62-730.171(3)(a)7., F.A.C.]

0 Notification of changes in above items
0 Annual update notification

DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)(a), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)(a)2., F.A.C. Effective Date 01-04-2009 Page 2 of 4





FLRO00053611

¢ |EPA ID No.
B. Universal Waste (UW) Activities (Mark 'X' in all that apply) ("accumulated" means at any one time):

Large Quantity Handler (LQH) = 5,000 kg (11,000 Ib) or more of any combination of UW accumulated
Small Quantity Handler (SQH) = always less than 5,000 kg accumulated

Mercury-containing devices LQH = 100 kg (220 1b) or more accumulated by for-hire handler
Mercury-containing devices SQH = less than 100 kg accumulated by for-hire handler

Mercury-containing lamps LQH = 2,000 kg (4400 1bs/8,000 lamps) or more accumulated by for-hire handler

Mercury-containing lamps SQH = less than 2,000 kg (8,000 lamps) accumulated by for-hire handler
[Note: 4 lamps = 1 kg, 62-737.200(10)]

Pharmaceuticals LQH = 5,000 kg or more of universal pharmaceutical waste (UPW) accumulated

Pharmaceuticals LQH = more than 1 kg (2.2 1b) of acutely hazardous ("P-listed") pharmaceutical waste accumulated

000 OO0 oo o

Pharmaceuticals SQH = always less than 5,000 kg of UPW and always 1 kg or less of acutely hazardous UPW accumulated

Transport
(see note in
instructions)

Generate/
Accumulate

Handle at Transfer |(2) Enter your esitmate of the maximum amount (in pounds)
Facility of each type of UW on site or transported at any one time.

I |
| |
I |
I
|

(1) For those Managing

a. Batteries I ] i ]

b. Pesticides | | | |

¢. Pharmaceuticals [ | [ |

d. Mercury Containing Devices I ] | ]

Note: A hazardous waste permit is required for this activity. [Rule 62-737.800,

e. Mercury Containing Lamps l | | |

aiiinm

(3) Mercury Recovery and/or Reclamation Facility

[Chapter 62-737, F.A.C.] FAC]
(4) Reverse Distributor of UW [ Pharmaceuticals [] Lamps [] Devices []
(5) Destination Facility for UW [ Note: for this activity, a facility must treat, dispose or recycle a UW. A permit is required for
y storage prior to recycling.
C. Used Oil Activities: 8) Specific Certification to be signed by all Used Oil Transporters
(1) Used Oil Transporter - indicate type(s) of activity(ies): I certify as a Used Oil Transporter that the training program and financial

a. Transporter responsibility required under Section 62-710.600, F.A.C., are in place,
b. Transfer Facility current and being adhered to. If any modifications have been made to the

orginally approved training program, they are explained in attachments to

2 L0 Collection Center this registration form. Evidence of financial responsibility is

3 Used Oil Processor (A permit is required for this activity.) demonstrated by the attached Used Oil Transporter Certificate of
4 [0 Off-Specification Used Oil Burner Liability Insurance, DEP form 62-710.901(4), F.A.C.
(5) [0 Used Oil Fuel Marketer
(6) Used Oil Filter .
i )é)‘: Y7204

. rt . ;
B a Transporter .. Signature ofKuthorize@ Person
b. Transfer Facility

O ¢ Processor Montinique Buquoi
O d. End User Print Name of Authorized Person

(7) Used Oil Transporters, Transfer Facilities, Collection Centers, Off-
Specification Burners and Marketers must pay an annual $100
registration fee. Used Oil Processors are exempt from this fee. If

(9) The records required under the provisions of Rule 62-710.510,

applicable, enclose a check or money order, in the amount of $100, F.A.C., are kept at (check one):
payable to Florida Department of Environmental Protection. our mailing (business) address
A check is enclosed. [ The site (facility) address

NEP Foarm A2-730 9000 1KY adonted by reference in rule 62-730 150((aY 62710 S00(1Y and 62-737 40003X(aY? F A ' Effective Date 01042009 Page 3 nf 4





EPA ID No. FLR000053611

[0 Petroleum Contact Water (PCW) Handler [Chapter 62-740, F.A.C.]
Note: A water facility permit may be required for this activity.

D. Other State Regulated Waste Activities:

10. Waste Codes for Federally Regulated Hazardous Wastes: List the waste codes of the Federal hazardous wastes handled at
your facility. List them in the order they are presented in the regulations (e.g., D001, D003, F007, U112).
Hazardous waste transporters list codes routinely or usually transported. Use an additional page if more spaces are needed.

1

2

3

4

3

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

11. Other Status Changes (Mark 'X' in all that apply):

A. Non-Handler of Regulated Waste at This Facility
[0 (1) Business no longer generates, transports, treats, stores, or disposes of hazardous waste
O @) waste generated by business has been delisted.
O @3) Other (explain)

B. Facility Closed
[ (1) Closed at this location and moved or moving to another - submit a new Form 8700-12FL for the new location if you will
be handling regulated waste there.

O () Out of Business - Business closed on (Date). Please provide a contact person, mailing

address, and phone number where you can be reached after closing.

Contact ) Phone
Address
City, State, Zip

O c Property Tax Default O Db. Petition for Bankruptcy Protection

12. Certification: I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision
in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. The
information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. [ am aware that there are significant penalties
for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. If I have notified as a transfer
facility, | am aware that transfer facilities must comply with the requirements of Rule 62-730.171, FAC, and Rule 62-730.182, FAC.

Signature of owner, operato.r, or an authorized Print Name and Title Date Signed
representative (mm-dd-yyyy)
Montinique Buquoi-Office Manager 4/26/2012

ﬁ@&é%v_sézw)
If the person who filled in this form is not the Facility Contact or Operator, please complete the information below:

Mo W77 111 £ "L BLD TID- 43 - 6727 mBUUOL LIyaeguecy el o%
(E-mail Address)

{(Name of person completing this form) (Phone Number)

13. Comments:
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